
 
 
 
 
 
 
December 13th, 2021 
 
Mr. Robert A. Lash, Esq. 
Attorney 
Moody, Salzman, Lash, Locigno 
2770 NW 43rd Street, Suite A 
Gainesville, FL 32606-7419 
 
Subject:   New St 765 SW 133rd Way 
 
I have reviewed the permit documents and truss shop drawings for the residence 
located at 765 SW 133rd Way in Newberry, Florida.  Much of the roof based on these 
two documents has a 1 ¾:12 roof slope.   These areas include the following: 
 

 Garage Area – 1,114 square feet 
 Master Bedroom Suite and Dining Room – 885 square feet 
 Master Bedroom and Walk in Closet – 577 square feet 

 
The balance of the roof areas should have a 2:12 roof slope if installed per the permit 
documents.  Let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
_________________________     
John H. Southard, M.S., P.E.     
Southard Engineering, Inc.     
President       
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